



Forrester High School Parent Council Meeting

Date & Time:	Tuesday 13th June 2023 - 7pm to 8.30pm
Location:	Forrester High School Meeting Room
Attendees:	Lorraine Kneebone (Chair), Jackie Barn (Deputy Chair), Sandra Donaldson (Secretary), Emma Spence (Treasurer), Stephen Rafferty, Gillian Murray, Laetitia Wilson, Samm Hamilton, Julie Scott, Hilary Brown, Mark Peart, Gillian Napier, Sarah Segovia, Kate Givan, Su Stevens, April Forsyth, Donna Lumsden, James Hardacre, Francisca Akujobi, Councillor Euan Hyslop, Sarah Ross, Chelsea Wilson, Kate MacPhie
Apologies:	
Guests:	

Agenda Item	Timings	Paper	Who
1 Welcome	7.00 – 7.05	N	LK
2 Apologies and Previous Minutes	7.05 – 7.10	N	SD
3 Chairperson's Report	7.10 – 7.25	N	LK
4 Election of new Office Bearers and PC Members	7.25 – 7.40	N	LK
5 Headteachers Report	7.40 - 8.10	N	SR
6 Accounts/Financial Update	8.10 – 8.15	N	ES
7 Teacher Recognition	8.15 – 8.20	N	ALL
9 Any Other Business <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - School Event Co-ordination and Communication - National Parent Forum Survey - Parent Council Dates for next school year 	8.20 – 8.30	N	ALL SD LK LK

DATE OF NEXT MEETINGS: To be agreed on 13th June

<https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGsnBZnFVfbCtTNcnFCLngmZsGZ>

National Parent Forum of Scotland have received a number of comments in recent weeks regarding the rise in reports of concerning behaviour in our schools. We have launched a survey to gather real life experiences from parents across Scotland.

Feedback from this survey will be used to inform the NPFS contribution to the upcoming conversations around school behaviour with Scottish Government, as well as future policy discussions.

The survey will run for two weeks, so will close of the 22nd June 2023.

Please feel free to complete the survey multiple times to reflect the experiences of all the children/young people you care for, but please keep your feedback focussed on incidents during this school year - 2022-2023.

Click this link to share you views. <https://forms.gle/mr1bUaopKPF92LTc7>

Thank you for your support on this topic.

Cheryl

NPFS Chairperson